
Matilda Sanders

From: Roberts, Brenda <ROBERTS.BRENDA@leg.state.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, May 17,2013 2:33 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: McAlothlin, Joseph; 'Anderson, Bryan'; Dianna Tripplett; F. Alvin Taylor;James W. Brew;

John Burnett; John Moyle (jmoyle@moylelaw.com); Ken Hoffman
(Ken.Hoffman@fpl.com); matthew R. Bernier; Michael Lawson; Paul Lewis;Vickie Gordon
Kaufman (vkaufman@ moylelaw.com)

Subject: E-filing (Dkt. No. 130009-ED

Attachments: 130009.Notice of Service.2nd set interrogatories.pdf

Electronic Filing

a. Person responsible for t,his elect,ronic filing:

Joseph A. McGlothlin, AssociaEe Public Counsel
office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legj-slature
111 West Madison Street, Room 812
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400
(850) 488-9330
mcglothlin. j oseph@Ieg. stace . f1 . us

b. Docket No. 130009-EI

In re: Nuclear Cost Recoverv Cfause.

c. Document beinq filed on behalf of office of Public Counsel

d. There are a total of 2 pages.

e. The document attacbed for electronic filing is Citizens'Notice of Service.
(See attached file: 130009.Notice of Service.2'o set interrogatories.pdf)

Thank you for your attent.ion and cooperaEion to this request..

Brenda S. Robert.s
Office of PubIic CounseL
Telephone: (850) 488-9330
Fax: (850) 488-449L
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BEFORE THE FI.ORIDA PT]BLIC SERVICE COMMISSION

In Re: Nuclear Cost Recovery
Clause

Docket No.130009-EI

Filed: May 17,2013

NOTICT OF SERVICE

Pursuant to Section 350.0611, Florida Statutes, the Citizens of tbe State of Florida" by

and tbrough J. R. Kelly, Public Counsel, serve this notice that they bave scrved their Second Set

of Intenogatories (No. 3) to Bryan S. Anderson, Florida Power A Light Company, 700 Univene

Blvd., Jrmo Beacb, FL 33418 on this lTthday of May, 2013.

Office of Public Counsel
c/o The Florida Legislature
I I I West Madison Steet, Room 812
Talahacs€e, FL 32399- I 400
(850) 48&9330

Attorneys for the Citizcns
of the State ofFlorida
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CERTIIICATE OF SERVICry
DocketNo l3llOlD-EI

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and @rrect copy of the foregoing has b€an fumistred by

U. S. Mail and electronic mail to the following parties on this lTth day of lvlay, 2013.

Brvan J. Andcnon
ertfinrot Gotrffit Couwl- Rpguhory
Florida Fowor and Light Company
700 Universc Blvd
Juno Boach, FL 3341E

Mr. Prril Lcwis, Jr.
Pr,ogcsr Eocrs/ Scrvicc.C.ompany, LLC
lp6 E. CollegeAvc., Sts t00
Tallahassoc, FL 32301

I\tdhcw R Banier
CarltonFields LawFirm
215 South Monroe St., Suitc 500
Ta[ahassae" FL 3230 I -l t66

Jamos Michaol Walls
Bluiso N. Ganba
Carflton Fields, P*{.
Corporafio Centcr Thr€G at

Intcroational Plaza
P.O. Box3239
Tanpe, Flqida 33607 -5736

KennethHoffinan

Vicki G. Knufuan/Jon C. Moyle, Jr.
Rqida Industial Power Users Group
I l8 Nofth Gaddon Strsct
Tallahassec, FL 32301 '

f''
J. Mchrol Wdlc/Blsise N. Glmbr
Carlton Fieldsl.ow Firm
P.O. Box3239
Tanps, W33601:3239

Michael lawson

John T. Burnertt
Dianne lvl/ Triplett
hogross Energr Sc'rvice Compan5r,
Ltr
P.O. Box 14042
St. Pstcrsburg; FL 33733 4M2

Jrmes W. BrcdF. Alvin Taylor
c/o BricldeldLawFirm
1025 Thomas Jofforson St. Mil, Eigh0t
WashingSon, DC 20007

Vicc Presideut Reguldory Aftirs Fhrid. Public Sat'ioo Commission

Florida Porwr & Light Compony 2540 Shunard Oak Blvd.

215 S. Monroe Sbe4 St€ 810 Tallahaseoo' FL 323994t50

Tallahassee, FL 32301

fu, '-y'ft,n -a;
J6seph'A. McGlotblin
Associate Public Counsel
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